From: Johnson, Aaron
Sent: 10/7/2013 11:38:42 AM

_ [Redacted |
To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); |Redacted \
[Redacted |Ho. Nick
[Redacted ||Redacted
Redacted 'Chaset, Nicolas L.
(nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)' (nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Chaset, Nicolas L.
(nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)' (nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce: Redacted
Bec:

Subject: Re: Rule 24 Implementation in 2014 & Beyond

OK, today’s call didn’t work out so we need to try again later this week. Nick H., can you have
your assistant work with Nick C. to set it up? m unlikely to be able to make later this week so
please do not worry about scheduling around me — I'll join if possible. Thanks all.

From: [Redacted Dn Behalf Of Johnson, Aaron

Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 4:24 PM

To: Johnson, Aaron; Ho, Nick;|Redacted Dietz,
Sidney; 'Chaset, Nicolas L. (nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)’; 'Chaset, Nicolas L.
(nicolas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)'

Subject: Rule 24 Implementation in 2014 & Beyond

When: Monday, October 07, 2013 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US &
Canada)
Where: ‘ Redacted ‘

Hi there — I've reserved CR 361 for those at PG&E — Nick Chaset will be joining
via the dial-in. Thanks! ‘Redacted ‘
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